From: AH
Date: February 1, 2015 at 8:09:37 PM EST
To: james merifield
Cc: Sis
Subject: Rough idea

=g

SCHEDULE FOR WEEKEND:

2/3: Jerry, Stephen, Gina, iO and Morgann arrive . Time TBD
2/4: Crew 1 arrives

-10am, Breakfast / lunch for everyone upon arrival
-7pm, Dinner for seventeen guests

2/5: Crew 2 arrives (guests and staff)

-Breakfast for seventeen

-Lunch for aprox. twenty guests

-Dinner for all guests, approximately thirty four
2/6: Rehearsal day

-Breakfast for thirty four

-Lunch for thirty four

-4pm Rehearsal/Run-thru

-7pm Rehearsal Dinner

-After, dance party and drugs and music

2/7: Big day!

-Breakfast for thirty four

ROS:

11a - 2p:

-Bridal party, hair and make up (place TBD)
-Russel to provide snacks and beverages

2pm - 3:30pm:

-Groomsmen and Bridal Party pictures (separate, of course!)
3:30pm: Cocktail Reception, in Large Tent

-Tray passed h ‘devours and champagne

4:30pm: Seating guests for ceremony on LR Beach
5pm - 6:30pm:

-Groomsmen & Bridal Party get into place
-Ceremony

6:30p: Cocktails/Dinner, in Large Tent

-6:30 cocktails

-7:15 sit for dinner

-7:30 dinner is served

9:30/10 - Party time

2/8 - Crew 2 departs (evening, time TBD)
-10am, Breakfast for thirty four
-Lunch/Dinner for eleven
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